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From: Egstman, John #5403

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 9:06 AM MST
; @texaspolicy.com>

I'min a conference. But can do email. Already been in touch witl

_' on the Legislature override (for violations of existing state law) option.
John

Ol
From texaspolicy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, Nover , 2020 6:13 PM

To: Eastman, John <jeastman@chapman.edu>
Subject: Re: Your call

We may be up to 27. lowa went from 3-1 Dem and might go 3-1 Rep.

i 1
; PIISC ;
Texas Public Policy Foundation
https:/nam03 safelinks protection.outlook.com/?
P policy, amp:data=04%7C01%7Cjeastman%40chapman.edu%7C793e4be2116e42debe5708d88 127fc20%7CB09929af2d2545bf9837089ebIcfbd01%7 C1%7C0%7C 637401356684979617%7 CUnknown%7C

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 4, 2020, at 7:12 PM, Eastman, John <jeastman@thapman.edu> wrote:
>

> EXTERNAL

>

>
> So throws it to the House. How likely one of our Rep. Delegations goes south on us? Lots of never Trumpers there.

>
> Dr. John C. Eastman
>

> (Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse any typos or brevity.)
>

>
>>On Nov 4, 2020, at 7:25 PM,; :@te)aspolicy.com> wrote:
>>

>> External Message

>>

>>

>> [Extemal Message]

>>

>> |f Biden ends up 270-268, consider this, of the 270 electors, 171 are in states that allow faithless electors (5 in CA where there is a penalty, but you can do it anyway).
>> Decent odds he loses one.

>> Especially if he starts deteriorating in the coming weeks under the stress.
>>

>>! i
>>= P"SC Texas Public Polcy Foundation
>> fit{ps:/am03. satelinks proteciion.outlook.com/2url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.

>> texaspolicy.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cjeastman%40chapman.edu%7C793e4b

>> 82116e42de5e5708d88127ic20% 7C8( 545019837 01%7C1%7C0

>> %7C637401356684979617%7CUnknown% 7 CTWF pbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJ
>> QljoiV2uMzliLCJBTIlBIkThaWwiLCJIXVCIBMNnC%3D %7 C2000&amp;sdata=vy5pn3Ak

>> xARikk4820eFkZeQ%2BNoY QhDxV2qlqu9JEnk%3D&amp;reserved=
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>> On Nov 4, 2020, at 5:06 PM, Eastman, John <jeastmax@chapman.edu> wrote:
>>>

>>> EXTERNAL

>>>
>>>
e
>>>

>>> 'm on a plane to Philly. Cant call, but can doemail. .

>>>

>>> Dr. John C. Eastman

>>>

>>> (Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse any typos or brevity.)

>> - NOTE: This email originated from outside Chapman’s network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you ecognize the sender and know content is safe.

>> NOTE: This email originated from outside Chapman’snetwork. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know content is safe.
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